David Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 9:24 PM
Subject: Grossular Garnet from Eden Mills, Vermont

Many great specimens have just been added to my mineral site. Per your request, this is your
special email notice of new minerals added to my web site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:

- Analcime, Calcite, Mesolite, Stilbite from Two Hug Quarry, Oregon

- Atacamite and Malachite from Copiapo, Chile

- Fluorite from Okorusu Fluorspar Mine, Namibia

- Almandine Garnet from Emerald Creek, Idaho

- Spessartine Garnet on Albite-Microcline from Gilgit District, Pakistan
- Almandine Garnet from Square Pit, Topsham, Maine

- Lazulite with Quartz from Crosscut Creek (Km 32), Canada

- Fluorapatite from Foote Mine, King's Mountain, North Carolina

- Grossular Garnet with Clinochlore from Val d'Ala, Italy

- Calcite from Sweetwater Mine, Missouri

- Apophyllite-(KF) on Prehnite from Centreville, Virginia

- Grossular Garnet from Pech, Afghanistan

- Fluorite with Celestine from Clay Center, Ohio

- Cassiterite on Quartz from Huanuni District, Bolivia

- Grossular Garnet from Belvidere Mountain Quarries, Lowell (Eden Mills), Vermont
- Grossular Garnet from Faiallo Pass, Urbe, Italy

Plus many, many more...

John Betts

215 West 98 Street, No 2F

NY, NY 10025

www. johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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This email is sent to addresses that request notification from John Betts - Fine Minerals To

discontinue notification send an email requesting removal to jhbnyc@attglobal.net
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